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Additional Resources in your Areas of Concentration - Keep in mind that many of these areas overlap.  

You may find some useful resources listed in areas other than your own. 

 

 

Architecture and Urban Design  

 *Avery Index to Architectural Periodicals: http://uclibs.org/PID/105530 

1934 - current, with selective coverage back to 1741. Indexes 2,500 + periodicals 

published worldwide on architecture, urban design, historic preservation, urban planning 

history, city planning, interior design, and archaeology. (Can be used as access point to 

other useful databases; see IBSS handout.) 

 Smart Growth Online: http://www.smartgrowth.org   

A partnership of government, business and civic organizations that support smart growth. 

Since its creation in late 1996, the Network has become a storehouse of knowledge about 

smart growth principles, facilitating the sharing of best practices and acting as a catalyst 

for implementation of ideas. 

 Trust for Public Land: http://www.tpl.org/  

A national, nonprofit, land conservation organization dedicated to conserving land for 

people to enjoy as parks, community gardens, historic sites, rural lands, and other natural 

places, ensuring livable communities for generations to come. Site contains information on 

their current and past projects, including work preserving over 31,000 acres in San Diego 

County.   

 International Association for Landscape Ecology http://www.landscape-ecology.org/  

This organization aims to develop landscape ecology as a scientific basis for analysis, 

planning and management of the landscapes of the world and provides an infrastructure as 

a world-wide organization of landscape ecologists. 

 Cities and Nature: a Handbook  for Renewal ed. by Kemp HT243.U6 C575 2006 (SSH 6
th

 Floor) 

 Architecture in a Climate of Change: a Guide to Sustainable Design by Peter F. Smith 

NA2542.3 .S65 2005 (Arts Library) 

 Large Parks ed. by Julia Czerniak and George Hargreaves  SB481 .L37 2007  (Arts Library) 

 The Green Building Bottom Line: the Real Cost of Sustainable Building ed. by Martin Melaver, 

Phyllis Mueller TH880 .G743 2009   (Arts Library) 

 Breakthrough Communities: Sustainability and Justice in the Next American Metropolis ed. by 

M. Paloma Pavel HT167 .B675 2009   (SSH 6
th

 Floor) 

 

 

Community and Economic Development 

 *Business Source Complete: http://uclibs.org/PID/126938 

Business Source Complete Coverage includes virtually all subject areas related to business. 

This database provides full text (PDF) for some of its journals dating as far back as 1886. 

Additional full text, non-journal content includes financial data, books, monographs, major 

reference works, book digests, conference proceedings, case studies, investment research 

reports, industry reports, market research reports, country reports, company profiles and 

more. 

 *SourceOECD: http://new.sourceoecd.org/  

Full-text of books and journals and statistical data from the Organization for Economic 

Cooperation and Development on a wide range of topics including economics, political 

science, environmental studies, globalization, education, health, energy, communications, 

international development, foreign aid and more. 

http://libraries.ucsd.edu/sage/stats?asset=796
http://www.smartgrowth.org/
http://www.tpl.org/
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 City of San Diego Planning Department: http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/  

San Diego City Department responsible for city planning; web site includes many policy 

and planning documents. 

 Greener World Media: http://www.greenerworldmedia.com/  

Greener World Media claims to be the world's first and only mainstream media company 

focused exclusively on sustainability and the competitive edge it brings to businesses. 

They have a number of new sites focused on different aspects of sustainability including 

green building, green business and more. 

 Policy Archive: https://www.policyarchive.org/  

Policy Archive is a digital library of public policy research from government, non-profit 

organizations, think tanks and more. It contains over 27,000 documents on diverse subjects 

including, energy, environment, human rights, social conditions, population and 

demographics, manufacturing and more. 

 Handbook of Environmentally Conscious Manufacturing ed. by Christian Madu  

TS161 .H36 2001 (Science & Engineering Library) 

 Localist Movements in a Global Economy: Sustainability, Justice, and Urban Development in 

the United States by David J. Hess HC110.E5 H47 2009  (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Edens Lost & Found: How Ordinary Citizens are Restoring our Great Cities by Wiland and Bell 

HT175 .E34 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Environmental Policy: New Directions for the Twenty-First Century ed. by Vig & Kraft  

 GE180 .E586 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Environment 

 *Environmental Index:  http://uclibs.org/PID/31263 

Contains citations for scientific/popular literature on energy, waste, recycling, pollution, 

environmental health, law, conservation, wildlife management; and social, economic, 

political, ethical issues. 

 GreenFILE: http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/23162  

Offers well-researched but accessible information covering all aspects of human impact on 

the environment. Its collection of scholarly, government and general-interest titles include 

content on the environmental effects of individuals, corporations and local/national 

governments, and what can be done on each level to minimize negative impact. Topics 

covered include global warming, green building, pollution, sustainable agriculture, 

renewable energy, recycling, and more. 

 Water Education Foundation: http://www.water-ed.org/  

A non-profit organization with a mission to create a better understanding of water issues 

and help resolve water resource problems through educational programs. Site includes 

California related resources such as the newsletter The California Runoff Rundown & 

California water blog Aquafornia. 

 EnviroLink: http://www.envirolink.org/  

A non-profit organization committed to promoting a sustainable society by connecting 

individuals and organizations through communications technologies. EnviroLink does not 

take any positions on any specific environmental issues; it exists solely to act as a 

clearinghouse on the Internet for the environmental community. 

 The Center for International Environmental Law: http://www.ciel.org  

The Center for International Environmental Law (CIEL) is a nonprofit organization 

working to use international law and institutions to protect the environment, promote 

human health, and ensure a just and sustainable society. 

 Integrated Watershed Management: Principles and Practice by Heathcote  TC409 .H38 1998 

(SSH 8
th

 floor) 

http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/
http://www.greenerworldmedia.com/
https://www.policyarchive.org/
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http://www.ciel.org/
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 Fairness in Adaptation to Climate Change ed. by W. Neil Adger, et.al. QC981.8.C5 F345 2006 

 (Science & Engineering Library) 

 Building the Virtual River: Numbers, Models, and the Politics of Water in California by 

Jackson P89.6 2005 .J33 (SSH 7
th

 Floor) 

 Cooper's Comprehensive Environmental Desk Reference ed. by André R. Cooper   

GE123 .C64 1996 (SSH Reference & *online http://uclibs.org/PID/105865)   

 Environmental Justice in the New Millennium: Global Perspectives on Race, Ethnicity, and 

Human Rights ed. by Filomina Chioma Steady  GE220 .E58 2009  (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Housing  

 California Department of Housing and Community Development: http://www.hcd.ca.gov/ 

California Government Agency whose mission is to provide leadership, policies and 

programs to preserve and expand safe and affordable housing opportunities and promote 

strong communities for all Californians. 

 San Diego Housing Federation: http://www.housingsandiego.org/  

The San Diego Housing Federation is a coalition of nonprofit and other organizations and 

individuals working together to produce quality affordable housing and community 

development for lower income households. Their website website acts as a clearinghouse 

of information on housing issues in San Diego. 

 American Housing Survey: http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/housing/ahs/ahs.html  

The American Housing Survey collects data on the Nation's housing. IN addition to data 

and statistics over time at the national and metropolitan levels, the AHS creates reports and 

briefs based on the housing data it collects. 

 National Housing Law Project: http://www.nhlp.org/  

NHLP is a national housing law and advocacy center. Their goal is to advance housing 

justice for the poor by providing legal assistance, advocacy advice and housing expertise to 

legal services and other attorneys, low-income housing advocacy groups, and others who 

serve the poor. 

 The Encyclopedia of Housing ed. by Van Vliet HD7287 .E53 1998 (SSH Reference) 

 Housing Policy in the United States: an Introduction by Alex F. Schwartz   

HD7293 .S373 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Creating a More Livable Community: Final Report of the San Diego Inclusionary Housing 

Task Force C400 H852 C66 (SSH San Diego Docs) 

 Lost in Space: the Criminalization, Globalization, and Urban Ecology of Homelessness by 

Randall Amster  HV4493 .A57 2008  (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Infrastructure and Public Facilities 

 *ENVIROnetBASE: http://www.environetbase.com/  

Online book collection of +280 environmental science and engineering titles. Topics 

include environmental landscape ecology, earth science, water science/engineering, GIS 

and Mapping, and resource management/sustainability. 

 EPA - Sustainable Infrastructure for Water & Wastewater: 
http://www.epa.gov/waterinfrastructure  

The Environmental Protection Agencies page for sustainable water infrastructure, which 

includes information on how their plans and partnerships to promote sustainable practices 

that will help to reduce the potential gap between funding needs and spending at the local 

and national level. 
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 National Energy Center for Sustainable Communities: http://www.necsc.us/  

The National Energy Center for Sustainable Communities (NECSC) promotes healthier 

and more productive communities by integrating cleaner energy systems and energy-smart 

planning and design into new development and redevelopment projects.   

 The Low Impact Development Center: http://www.lowimpactdevelopment.org   

The Low Impact Development Center is a non-profit organization dedicated to the 

advancement of Low Impact Development technology, a comprehensive land planning and 

engineering design approach with a goal of maintaining and enhancing the pre-

development hydrologic regime of urban and developing watersheds. 

 NSF Office of Cyberinfrastrucutre (OCI): http://nsf.gov/dir/index.jsp?org=OCI  

The OCI is an office within the National Science Foundation. It Coordinates and supports 

the development of cyberinfrastructure at a national level. Their website provides 

information on its activities, but also contains results of research, conferences and reports 

related to cyberinfrastructure. 

 U.S. Census Bureau Population Projections: 
http://www.census.gov/population/www/projections/  

Data, reports and methodology from the Census Bureau’s population projections program.  

 Green Infrastructure: Linking Landscapes and Communities by Benedict & McMahon 

 HD1391 .B46 2006 (Arts Library & *online http://uclibs.org/PID/130450/10161043)  

 Alternative Energy Resources: the Quest for Sustainable Energy by Paul Kruger  

TJ808 .K78 2006 (SSH 8
th

 floor) 

 In Search of Sustainable Water Management: International Lessons for the American West 

and Beyond ed. by Douglas S. Kenney  HD1695.W32 I62 2005 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 The Age of Aging: How Demographics are Changing the Global Economy and Our World by 

George Magnus  HB1531 .M34 2009  (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Demographics of the U.S.: Trends and Projections by Cheryl Russell HB849.49 .R875 2007 

(SSH Reference Stacks) 

 

 

Public Health, Safety and Welfare 

 *Social Services Abstracts: http://uclibs.org/PID/6008 

Indexes articles about community development, family and social welfare, social work, 

gerontology, poverty and homelessness, etc. 

 San Diego Crime Statistics: http://www.sandiego.gov/police/stats/index.shtml  

Statistics on crime by neighborhood back to 2003; crime statistics for the city as a whole 

back to 1950. 

 National Center for Education Statistics: http://nces.ed.gov/ 

The primary federal entity for collecting and analyzing data related to education. 

Demographic & student performance information is available at the district and even the 

school level. 

 Human Development Reports: http://hdr.undp.org/en/reports/ 

Reports from the United Nations Development Program, online full text back to 1990. 

Each year has a difference theme, and there are both global and regional reports. Broad 

subjects include: environment, health, inequity, globalization, human rights, education and 

more.  

 Quality of Life: Concept, Policy and Practice by Phillips HN25 .P55 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Health Promotion at the Community Level: New Advances ed. by Neil Bracht  

WA 546 AA1 H41 1999 (Biomedical Library) 

 Solutions to Social Problems: Lessons From State and Local Governments by Eitzen & Sage 

HN57 .E47 2009 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Social Injustice and Public Health ed. by Levy & Sidel RA418 .S6423 2006 (SSH 8
th

 floor)   

http://www.necsc.us/
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Transportation Planning 

 National Transportation Library, TRIS Online: http://ntlsearch.bts.gov/tris/  

This database contains over half a million records of published transportation research 

including technical reports, books, conference proceedings and journal articles. Coverage 

includes materials from 1960 to the present, with selected full-text.   

 Bureau of Transportation Statistics: http://www.bts.gov/  

Part of the U.S. Department of Transportation; find statistics on all aspects of 

transportation in the U.S. here. 

 City of San Diego Transportation Planning: 
http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/programs/transportation/  

Part of the Planning Department and is the section of the San Diego City Government 

responsible for transportation planning. Web site includes an online library of San Diego 

transportation documents. 

 Institute for Transportation & Development Policy: http://www.itdp.org/  

U.S. based organization with projects around the world to promote environmentally 

sustainable and socially equitable transportation worldwide.  

 Geography of Urban Transportation ed. by Hanson & Giuliano HE305 .G46 2004 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Urban Mass Transportation Planning by Alan Black  HE308 .B53 1995 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Mass Transportation Problems by Rachev & Rüschendorf  QA402.6 .R33 1998  v. 1-2  

(Science & Engineering Library) 

 Pedal Power: The Quiet Rise of the Bicycle in American Public Life by J. Harry Wray.  

HE308 .W73 2008 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Tribal Policy and Planning  

 Native American Environmental Protection Coalition: http://www.naepc.com/  

Based in Southern California, the organization was formed to assist member Tribes in 

establishing their own environmental offices, train staff and assist in grant writing.  

 Tribal Law and Policy Institute: http://www.tribal-institute.org/  

Native American owned and operated non-profit corporation organized to design and 

deliver education, research, and technical assistance programs which promote the 

enhancement of justice in Indian country and the health, well-being, and culture of Native 

peoples.  

 EPA American Indian Tribal Portal: http://www.epa.gov/tribalportal/ 

Web portal developed by American Indian Environmental Office developed this tribal 

portal to assist tribes and the public locate tribal related information within EPA and other 

government agencies. 

 Bureau of Indian Affairs: http://www.doi.gov/bia/  

U.S. Government agency within the Department of interior responsible for providing 

services to the 562 federally recognized American Indian tribes and Alaska Natives in the 

United States and is responsible for the administration and management of 66 million acres 

of land held in trust by the United States for American Indian, Indian tribes, and Alaska 

Natives. 

 Cal State San Marcos Native American Documents Project: 
http://www2.csusm.edu/nadp/nadp/  

Digitized collection of published government documents and materials from the National 

Archives; mainly from the 19
th

 century.  

 Native Americans and Political Participation: a Reference Handbook by Jerry D. Stubben 

E98.T77 S78 2006 (SSH Reference & online at http://uclibs.org/PID/98495) 

http://ntlsearch.bts.gov/tris/
http://www.bts.gov/
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http://www.itdp.org/
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http://roger.ucsd.edu/record=b3709001~S9
http://roger.ucsd.edu/record=b5672272~S9
http://www.naepc.com/
http://www.tribal-institute.org/
http://www.epa.gov/tribalportal/
http://www.doi.gov/bia/
http://www2.csusm.edu/nadp/nadp/
http://roger.ucsd.edu/record=b4655761~S9
http://uclibs.org/PID/98495


 The Praeger Handbook on Contemporary Issues in Native America by Bruce E. Johansen 

E98.S67 J65 2007 v.1-2 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Trusteeship in Change: Toward Tribal Autonomy in Resource Management ed. by Clow & 

Sutton  E98.T77 T78 2001 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Closing the circle: Environmental Justice in Indian Country by James M. Grijalva  KF8210.N37 

G75 2008 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Urban and Regional Planning 

 *Urban Studies Abstracts: http://uclibs.org/PID/131705  

Indexes articles in Urban Studies & related disciplines from 1973-present. Some full-text 

available, use UC-eLinks to access more. Use the “Choose Databases” link to search this 

database simultaneously with Academic Search Complete.  

 Urban Land Institute: http://www.uli.org/  

A nonprofit research and education organization, whose mission is to provide leadership in 

the responsible use of land and in creating and sustaining thriving communities worldwide. 

 American Planning Association: http://www.planning.org/  

APA is an independent, not-for-profit educational organization that provides leadership in 

the development of vital communities. Their site is full of great resources and information. 

If you haven’t been to this website before, you really should go visit it now. 

 Planetizen: http://www.planetizen.com   

A public-interest information exchange for the urban planning, design, and development 

community. It is a one-stop source for urban planning news, commentary, interviews, 

event coverage, book reviews, announcements, jobs, consultant listings, training, and 

more. 

 California Business, Housing and Transportation Agency: http://www.bth.ca.gov/  

State of California agency responsible for business, housing and transportation around the 

state. 

 California Local Planning Documents Database at Berkeley: 
http://igs.berkeley.edu/planning.php  

Database of local planning documents from all over the state, dating back as far as 1955.  

 Urban Planning in a Multicultural Society ed. by Burayidi HT165.5 .U75 2000 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Cosmopolitan Urbanism ed. by Jon Binnie HT119 .C68 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Encyclopedia of Urban Planning ed. by Arnold Whittick HT166 .E5 (SSH Reference) 

 Handbook of Rural Studies ed by Cloke, Marsden & Mooney. GF127 .H36 2006  (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

US-Mexico Border Planning 

 San Diego Dialogue: http://www.sandiegodialogue.org/  

A self-funded public policy research center based at UCSD Extension focused on 

contributing to the advancement of research, relationships and solutions to the San Diego-

Baja California crossborder region's long-term challenges in innovation, economy, health 

and education. 

 Institute for Regional Studies of the Californias: http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/  

Institute based at SDSU which has undertaken multidisciplinary applied research projects 

on important regional concerns including transborder environmental issues, policy 

perspectives of the California-Mexico relationship, quality of life, and sustainable 

development. 
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 Joint Working Committee U.S./Mexico Border Transportation Planning: 

http://www.borderplanning.fhwa.dot.gov/mexico.asp  

Group composed of government transportation employees from both sides of the border. 

The Committee works to promote effective communication concerning transportation 

planning between U.S.-Mexico Border States and works to develop a well-coordinated 

land transportation planning process along the border. 

 UCSD Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies: http://usmex.ucsd.edu/  

Part of the school for International Relations and Pacific Studies at UCSD. The Center 

support multidisciplinary research on Mexico, U.S.-Mexican relations, and Mexican-origin 

populations in North America. 

 Hyperborder: the Contemporary U.S.-Mexico Border and its Future by Fernando Romero  

F787 .R57 2008 (SSH 6
th

 floor & Arts Library) 

 Challenged Borderlands: Transcending Political and Cultural Boundaries ed. by Pavlakovich-

Kochi, Morehouse, & Wastl-Walter JC323 .C33 2004 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Shared Space: Rethinking the U.S.-Mexico Border Environment ed by Lawrence A. Herzog 

 HC110.E5 S474 2000  (SSH 6
th

 floor & International Relations and Pacific Studies Library) 

 Statistical Abstract of the United States-Mexico Borderlands ed. by Peter L. Reich HA218 .S72 

1984 (SSH Ref & SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Globalization and Urban Development ed. By Richardson and Bae. HT165.5 .G59 2005 (SSH 6
th

 

floor) (Chapter: “Tijuana-San Diego: Globalization and the Transborder Metropolis” also 

available online* http://www.springerlink.com/content/q15k584j3733557p/)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For more research assistance, or for help finding resources more specific to your topic, come see us 

at the library or email/call us! 

 

Rebecca – rhyde@ucsd.edu / 858-534-4175                    Tracey – t2hughes@ucsd.edu / 858-534-1266 

 

 
* These resources must be used on campus or from a computer with proxy or VPN access. Instructions for setting 

up proxy and/or VPN access on your home computer can be found here: 

http://libraries.ucsd.edu/services/remote.html 
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